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Public Utility Commission of Texas 

Memorandum 

TO: Docket Management Division 

FROM: James Kelsaw 
Customer Protection Division 

DATE: May 1, 2023 

RE: Project No. 54917, Application of Mesquite Star Special, LLC to Amend its 
Power Generation Company Registration 

RECOMMENDATION 

On April 21, 2023, Mesquite Star Special, LLC filed an amendment to its power 

generation company (PGC) registration pursuant to 16 Texas Administrative Code (TAC) 

§25.109 to update its affiliate information set forth in Part C, item 5. Mesquite Star Special, 

LLC' s registration number is 20522. 

After reviewing Mesquite Star Special, LLC's amendment request, I have concluded 

that the company has satisfactorily completed the post registration requirements under 16 

TAC §25.109 (h) by reporting a material change in the information provided on the 

registration form within 45 days of the change. An oath or affirmation signed by an owner, 

partner, or officer of the registering party was included with the application pursuant to 16 

TAC §25.109 (f). 

Therefore, I recommend that the Commission grant Mesquite Star Special, LLC' s 

amendment request and the commission records be revised to reflect the amendment. 
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